June h’ 1959

Kr. Howard E. Kremers

Technical Assistant to the President
Lindsay Chemical Company

Jest Chicago, Illinois

Dear ¥r. Kremersi

You will recall that members of this office made an initial
mro,gcuon of your source material program under License No.
=106,

I would like to nave kr., Ricaard ¢. Williams of my staff visit
»ith members of your organization at 10:00 A¥ on Thursday,

June 11, to nake a reiasrection of the alove program and an
initial inspection of Licenses lo. 12-4932-1 and C=2377. He
will also be interested in reviewing your records pertaining to
your various Part LO export licenses. Mr. silliams may Le accom-
panied by a represertative of the Illinois Departzment of Public
Hoalt.h.

i Flease lst me know if the above time is not satisfactory for the
memters of your staff that are concerned.

Very truly yours,

Boe ‘Eoia W Roy C. i Tirecto
y C. lageman, Tirector
RAPKIN35-30  PDR Inspection Division

fnclosuress
1. Part 20
2. Part 30
3. Part 1O

CC:1 R. 3. Landauer, Sr. = w/o encls.
Hizhlard Park, [linois
BC: Robert R. French - w/o encls.
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